Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

AIG Ref: 6257515569SG

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 2 April 2020 12:11 PM

Chan, Kian-Meng

Admin A; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

<Seek Instruction>AIG Ref: 6257515569SG //LKK Ref:
CC4/AIG20004631/R1ps3(SG5037A) & CC6/AIG20004583/Aga3(SJQ79R)
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 3783Z(OI-AIG) / SG 5037A / SJQ 79R/ GBE 460E ON
24/03/2020]

LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20004631/R1ps3(SG5037A) & CC6/AIG20004583/Aga3(SIQ79R)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 3783Z(0I-AIG) / SG 5037A / SJQ 79R/ GBE 460E ON 24/03/2020

We refer to the above matter.

Based on insured driver accident report, he parked his lorry and alighted to go to toilet. When he came back from
toilet, he discovered that his lorry had rolled down the slope onto Toh Guan Road East and collided onto a Tower
Transit bus SG5037A and then his lorry went to hit GBE460E & SJQ79R. Our driver stated that he remembered
pulling on the hand brake before going to toilet.

Kindly advise if there is any investigation conducted by AIG and whether we can proceed DS.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 / 6271 0196 | email: chewht@Ilkkauto.com | fax:

6271-8802

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

Branch: Blk 1007 Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-11 | S(159721)



